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March 7,2002 

A#; Ms. Jackie Knight 
Bureau of Administrative Service/Fiscal Service Section 
State of Florida 

c 

Re; TG567-01-0-D 
Global Marketing and Sales hc .  
883 SW 179% Avenue 
Pembroke Pines F1. 

Dear Ms. Knight; 

As per our telephone conversa ion, ple 

# 

se cancel effective immediately our license 
number TG567-01-0-D. Unfortunately, we have never conducted business with this 
license and at this point we have no choice but to cancel it. 

Additionally, I am submitting the $50 fee for the year 2001 permit. 

Thank you very much for your help and should you have any question do not hesitate to 
contact me at 305-502-7771 or at alexpace@,consultant .com . Hp Alessio ace 

/ President GMS 


